

MAJOR PRODUCT CHANGES

MODEL/SERIES/AVAILABILITY

- S, SE, SEL, Titanium, V6 Sport, Hybrid SE, Hybrid SEL, Hybrid Titanium
- ★ **New:**
 - SEL
 - Hybrid SEL
- **Changed:**
 - SE Lux (202A) has been replaced by SEL Series (200A). All previous SE Lux package content standard on SEL
 - V6 Sport (401A) content has been made Standard on (400A)
- **Deleted:**
 - Hybrid S
 - Platinum (Gas and Hybrid)

MECHANICAL

- ★ **New:**
 - N/A
- **Changed:**
 - 1.5L EcoBoost Engine is Standard on SE and SEL Gas
 - 2.0L EcoBoost Engine is available on SE and SEL only as part of the All-Wheel-Drive Package
 - 2.5L i-VCT Engine is optional on SE Gas Fleet only

EXTERIOR

- ★ **New:**
 - Front/Rear Lower Fascia
 - New Decklid Panel
 - New Fog Lamps
 - New LED Rear Tail Lamps
 - New Grille Designs:
 - 5-Bar with Chrome Finish on S, SE, and SEL
 - Chrome Mesh Grille on Titanium
 - 18" Ebony Black-painted Aluminum Wheel Standard on SE Appearance Package (Gas)
- **Changed:**
 - 16" Steel with Silver-painted Cover Wheel replaces 16" Sparkle Silver-painted Aluminum Wheel on S (Gas)
 - 17" Sparkle Silver-painted Aluminum Wheel no longer Optional on S (Gas)
 - 18" Premium-painted Aluminum Standard on SEL (Gas) and Titanium (Hybrid)
 - LED Signature Lighting included with SE Appearance Package
 - LED Fog Lamps restricted to Titanium
 - LED Signature Lighting is Standard on SE Hybrid and above
 - Power Moonroof Standard on Titanium (Gas and Hybrid) and V6 Sport
- **Deleted:**
 - 18" Summer Only Tire (T7F)
 - Chrome Exhaust Tip is removed from Hybrid and 2.5L Engine
 - LED Signature Lighting deleted from SE Gas
- ★ **New Colors:**
 - Exterior:
 - Agate Black (UM)
 - Rich Copper Metallic Tinted Clearcoat (B6)
 - Velocity Blue (E7)
 - Interior:
 - Light Putty replaced Medium Light Stone on SE Appearance Package
 - Russet replaced Medium Soft Ceramic on Titanium
 - Ebony replaced Dark Earth Gray on V6 Sport
- ★ **New Interior Trim:**
 - ActiveX Seating Material Standard on SEL (Gas and Hybrid)
- **Changed:**
 - N/A

EXTERIOR (continued)

- **Deleted Colors:**
 - Exterior:
 - Burgundy Velvet Metallic Tinted Clearcoat
 - Lighting Blue
 - Shadow Black
 - Interior:
 - Dark Earth Gray
 - Medium Soft Ceramic

INTERIOR/COMFORT

- ★ **New:**
 - N/A
- **Changed:**
 - (2) 4.2" Driver Configurable LCD Display in Instrument Cluster is Standard on SE (Gas and Hybrid) and above
 - Aluminum Sport Pedals is Standard on V6 Sport only
 - Climate Control – Dual-Zone Electronic Automatic Temperature Control (DEATC) is now Standard on SE and above
 - Cooled Driver and Passenger Seats is Standard on Titanium (Gas and Hybrid)
 - Heated Steering Wheel is now Standard on Titanium (Gas and Hybrid) and V6 Sport
- **Deleted:**
 - 110V/150W AC Power Outlet
 - Aluminum Sport Pedals deleted from Titanium (Gas and Hybrid)
 - Premium Floor Liner Front and Rear (55M)
 - Premium Front and Rear Carpeted Floor Mats with Trunk Mat (12C)
 - Trunk Cargo Net (96B)

SAFETY/SECURITY

- ★ **New:**
 - N/A
- **Changed:**
 - Auto-dimming Rearview Mirror – Standard on SEL (Gas and Hybrid) and above
 - Auto High Beams is now Standard on S and above
 - Rear Inflatable Safety Belts is Standard on Titanium (Gas and Hybrid) and V6 Sport
 - Reverse Sensing System is Optional on S (Gas) Fleet and Standard on SE and above (Gas and Hybrid)

DRIVER ASSIST TECHNOLOGY

- **New:**
 - **Ford Co-Pilot360 Protect™** technology★ includes:
 - Auto-High Beam Headlamps
 - BLIS® (Blind Spot Information System) with Cross-Traffic Alert
 - Lane-Keeping System includes Lane-Keeping Alert, Lane-Keeping Aid and Driver Alert System
 - Pre-Collision Assist with Automatic Emergency Braking (AEB) (Pedestrian Detection, Forward Collision Warning, Dynamic Brake Support)
 - Rear View Camera
- **Changed:**
 - Adaptive Cruise Control with Stop and Go is included in Ford Co-Pilot360 Assist™ (SE, SEL) Gas only and Standard on Titanium (Gas) and V6 Sport and Standard on Hybrid
 - Enhanced Active Park Assist with Parallel Parking, Park Out Assist, Reverse Perpendicular Parking, and Forward and Side Sensing Systems is now Standard on V6 Sport only
 - Rain Sensing Wipers is Standard on S and above
- **Deleted:**
 - N/A

Product Changes and Features Availability

Features, options and package content subject to change. Please check www.fmcdealer.com for the most current information.

MAJOR PRODUCT CHANGES

FUNCTIONAL

- ★ **New:**
 - N/A
- **Changed:**
 - Engine Block Heater (41H) changed from Standard in Cold Weather States to Optional
 - FordPass™ Connect is Standard on SE and above (Gas and Hybrid)
 - Single CD is Standard on Titanium (Gas and Hybrid) and V6 Sport
 - SYNC® 3 includes 8" LCD Capacitive Touchscreen is Standard on SE and above (Gas and Hybrid)
 - Universal Garage Door Opener is Standard on SEL and Titanium (Gas and Hybrid) and V6 Sport
 - Voice-Activated Touchscreen Navigation System with Pinch-to-Zoom Capability, SiriusXM Traffic and Travel Link® is Standard on Titanium (Gas and Hybrid) and SE and SEL (Hybrid) and V6 Sport. Included in Ford Co-Pilot360 Assist™ SE, and SEL
- **Deleted:**
 - Deleted Single-CD from S and SE (Gas and Hybrid)
 - Paint Protection Film by 3M (66B)
 - Power Code™ Remote Start System (55S)

PACKAGES

- ★ **New:**
 - Fusion All-Wheel-Drive available on SE includes 18" Machined-face with Magnetic-painted Pockets, Premium Floor Liner, Heated Front Seats, and Heated Mirrors and SEL includes 18" Machined-face with Magnetic-painted Pockets, Premium Floor Liner, Heated Steering Wheel
 - Ford Co-Pilot360 Assist™ is available on SE, and SEL (Gas) only includes Adaptive Cruise Control with Stop and Go and Voice-Activated Touchscreen Navigation System with SiriusXM Traffic and Travel Link®
- **Changed:**
 - SE Appearance Package now includes 18" Wheel, Halogen Fog Lamps, Leather-Wrapped Steering Wheel, LED Signature Lighting, and Rear Spoiler
 - Ford Co-Pilot360 Assist™ with SYNC® 3 is available on S and includes Adaptive Cruise Control, Navigation, (2) 42" Driver Configurable LCD Display, DEATC, and SYNC®3

PACKAGES (continued)

- **Deleted:**
 - SE Luxury Package (Gas and Hybrid)
 - SE Fleet Driver Assist Package (Gas and Hybrid)
 - Fusion Driver Assist Package
 - S Appearance Package
 - SE Technology Package (Gas and Hybrid)
 - SE Cold Weather Package (Gas and Hybrid)
 - V6 Sport Upgrade Package
 - SE Hybrid Appearance Package

2019 FUSION ORDER COMBINATIONS

- **FUSION S**
 - Body Code: P0G (FWD)
 - Equipment Group Code: 100A
- **FUSION SE**
 - Body Code: P0H (FWD)
 - Body Code: P0T (AWD)
 - Equipment Group Code: 150A, 151A
- ★ **FUSION SEL**
 - Body Code: P0C (FWD)
 - Body Code: P0E (AWD)
 - Equipment Group Code: 200A
- **FUSION TITANIUM**
 - Body Code: P0K (FWD)
 - Body Code: P0D (AWD)
 - Equipment Group Code: 250A
- **FUSION V6 Sport**
 - Body Code: P0V (AWD)
 - Equipment Group Code: 400A
- **FUSION HYBRID SE**
 - Body Code: P0L
 - Equipment Group Code: 550A
- ★ **FUSION HYBRID SEL**
 - Body Code: P0M
 - Equipment Group Code: 600A
- **FUSION HYBRID TITANIUM**
 - Body Code: P0R
 - Equipment Group Code: 650A

Product Changes and Features Availability

Features, options and package content subject to change. Please check www.fmcdealer.com for the most current information.

STANDARD EQUIPMENT

MECHANICAL

- 2.5L i-VCT Engine with 6-Speed Automatic Transmission
- Anti-Lock Brake System (ABS)
- Brake Assist
- Electric-assist Parking Brake
- Four-Wheel Disc Brakes

EXTERIOR

- Bright Door-Trim Moldings
- Bumpers – Upper Front and Rear – Body-Color
- Door Handles – Body-Color
- Easy Fuel® Capless Fuel-Filler
- Grille
 - Upper Surround – Chrome
 - Lower Surround – Molded in Color – Black
- LED Taillamps
- Mini Spare Tire
- Remote Decklid Release
- Rocker Moldings Body-Color
- Side Marker Lamps
- Solar Tinted Glass
- Tire – 215/60R16 BSW
- ★ Wheel – 16" Steel with Silver-painted Cover
- Windshield Wipers – Intermittent/Speed Sensitive

INTERIOR/COMFORT

- 4.2" Driver Configurable LCD Display in Instrument Cluster
- (2) 12V Powerpoints (Media Bin and Rear Console)
- Cabin Particulate Air Filter
- Climate Control – Manual Air Conditioner with Underseat Heat and AC Ducts
- Console
 - Front Center Console with Fixed Armrest and 2 Cupholders
 - Overhead Console
- Dome Lights with Map Lights
- Dual Illuminated Visor Vanity Mirrors
- Floor Mats – Carpet Front
- Front and Rear Roof Grab Handles
- Glove Box with Lockable Door
- Illuminated Entry System
- Instrument Panel – Trip Computer
- Power Door-Locks
- Rotary Gear Shift Dial
- Scuff Plates Front-Door – Molded in Color – Front-Door
- Seat Back Map Pockets
- Seating – 5 Passenger
 - Cloth Seats
 - 6-Way Manual Driver Seat (fore/aft, up/down with recline)
 - Driver Manual Lumbar Adjust
 - 4-Way Manual Passenger Seat (fore/aft with recline)
 - 4-Way Front-Seat Head Restraints
 - 2-Way Adjustable Rear-Seat Head Restraints
 - Fold Down Split Rear-Seatback (60/40)
- Side Door Pockets
- Steering Column – Tilt/Telescoping
- Steering Wheel
 - Cruise Control
 - Redundant Audio Controls
- Windows
 - Global Open/Close
 - One-Touch-Up/Down Front/Rear

SAFETY & SECURITY

- AdvanceTrac® ESC & Brake-Actuated Traction Control
- Airbags
 - Driver & Passenger Knee
 - Dual Stage Front Driver & Passenger
 - Front-Seat Mounted Side-Impact
 - Side Air Curtains
- Auto Halogen Headlamp with Headlamp Courtesy Delay
- Child-Safety Rear-Door-Locks
- Configurable Daytime Running Lamps
- Individual Tire Pressure Monitoring System (TPMS)
- LATCH (Lower Anchors & Tether Anchors for Children)
- LED Center High Mount Stop Lamp (CHMSL)
- Mirrors – Sideview
 - Body-Color
 - Dual Power
- MyKey®
- Perimeter Alarm
- Rear-window Defroster
- Safety Belts
 - Belt-Minder® (front safety belt reminder)
 - Front and Rear 3-point Safety Belt
 - Front Height Adjustable Retractable Safety Belt
 - Front Safety Belt Pretensioners
- SecuriLock® Passive Anti-Theft System
- SOS Post-Crash Alert System™

DRIVER ASSIST TECHNOLOGY

- AutoLamp (automatic on/off headlamps)
- ★ **Ford Co-Pilot360 Protect™** technology includes;
 - Auto-High Beam Headlamps
 - BLIS® (Blind Spot Information System) with Cross-Traffic Alert
 - Lane-Keeping System includes Lane-Keeping Alert, Lane-Keeping Aid and Driver Alert System
 - Pre-Collision Assist with Automatic Emergency Braking (AEB) (Pedestrian Detection, Forward Collision Warning, Dynamic Brake Support)
 - Rear View Camera
- Hill Start Assist
- Rain-Sensing Wipers
- SYNC®
 - Enhanced Voice Recognition Communication and Entertainment System
 - AppLink®
 - 911 Assist®
 - 4.2" LCD Screen in Center Stack
 - Smart-Charging USB ports – one (1)

FUNCTIONAL

- Audio – AM/FM/MP3 with 4 speakers
- Electric Power-Assist Steering
- Intelligent Oil Life Monitor®
- Push-Button Start
- Remote Keyless-Entry System with Trunk-lid Release (Key Fob Integrated Into Key) Integrated Keyhead Remote Transmitter

2019 FUSION S EQUIPMENT GROUP

Series/Body Code	Order Code	S – TBD
Retail Series Mix (% of Total)		TBD
Fusion FWD	P0G	S
2.5L i-VCT Engine with 6-Speed Automatic Transmission	997/44W	S
Equipment Group Code (Order Code)		100A
Equipment Group Mix		100%
Free Standing Packages & Options (FSO)		
<p>★Ford Co-Pilot360 Assist™ with SYNC® 3</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Adaptive Cruise Control with Stop and Go • Voice-Activated Touchscreen Navigation System with SiriusXM Traffic and Travel Link® <p>Includes:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> — (2) 4.2" Driver Configurable LCD Display in Instrument Cluster — Climate Control – Dual-Zone Electronic Automatic Temperature Control (DEATC) with Underseat Heat and AC Ducts and Rear Console Heat and AC Vents — SYNC® 3 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◦ Enhanced Voice Recognition Communication and Entertainment System ◦ 8" LCD Capacitive Touchscreen in Center Stack with Swipe Capability ◦ Pinch-to-Zoom capability included when equipped with available Voice-Activated Touchscreen Navigation System ◦ AppLink® ◦ 911 Assist® ◦ Apple CarPlay™ and Android Auto™ Compatability ◦ Smart-Charging USB ports – two (2) 	90D	O ¹
Ruby Red Metallic Tinted Clearcoat	RR	O
Front License Plate Bracket Note: See "Emissions" section for additional information	153	O
Engine Block Heater	41H	O
Fleet Only Options (Requires Valid FIN Code)		
Reverse Sensing System	43P	O
Daytime Running Lamps	942	O
Paint Protection Film by 3M Note: Covers the door handle cups, door edges and rear fascia edge	66C	O
Paint Protection Film by 3M Note: Covers the Trunk Lid, Door Handle Cups, Door Edges, and Rear Fascia Edge Note: Not available with Rear Spoiler	66J	O

¹ This is not an orderable option, please refer to the Catalog – US only

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTENDED TO BE USED IN COMBINATION WITH THE DEALER ORDER GUIDE SPECIFICATIONS.

VERSION		S	
Drive Type		FWD	
BODY STYLE		POG	
Catalog #		POG01	POG02
Order #		62C	62D
EQUIPMENT GROUPS			
Equipment Group Codes		100A	100A
POWERTRAIN			
2.5L I-4 with Engine with 6-Speed Automatic Transmission		•	•
FEATURES INCLUDED IN THE CATALOG			
<p>Ford Co-Pilot360 Assist™ with SYNC® 3</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Adaptive Cruise Control with Stop and Go • Voice Activated Touchscreen Navigation System with SiriusXM Traffic and Travel Link® <p>Includes:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> — (2) 4.2" Driver Configurable LCD Display in Instrument Cluster — Climate Control – Dual-Zone Electronic Automatic Temperature Control (DEATC) with Underseat Heat and AC Ducts and Rear Console Heat and AC Vents — SYNC® 3 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Enhanced Voice Recognition Communication and Entertainment System ○ 8" LCD Capacitive Touchscreen in Center Stack with Swipe Capability ○ Pinch-to-Zoom capability included when equipped with available Voice-Activated Touchscreen Navigation System ○ AppLink® ○ 911 Assist® ○ Apple CarPlay™ and Android Auto™ Compatibility ○ Smart-Charging USB ports – two (2) 			•
ORDER TYPE AVAILABILITY			
Retail and Stock		•	•
Fleet		•	•

Additional stand alone features maybe available, please refer to the Equipment Group page.

STANDARD EQUIPMENT

All S Content, Plus:

MECHANICAL

- 1.5L EcoBoost® Engine with 6-Speed Automatic Transmission with Steering Wheel Mounted Paddle Shifters with SelectShift®

EXTERIOR

- Tire – 235/50R17
- Wheel – 17" Sparkle Silver-painted Aluminum

INTERIOR/COMFORT

- (2) 4.2" Driver Configurable LCD Display in Instrument Cluster
- Climate Control – Dual-Zone Electronic Automatic Temperature Control (DEATC) with Underseat Heat and AC Ducts and Rear Console Heat and AC Vents
- Instrument Panel
 - Compass
 - Outside Air Temperature Readout
- Rear Center Armrest with 2 Cupholders
- Seats
 - 10-Way Power Driver with Power Lumbar (fore/aft, up/down, tilt, recline, 2-way power lumbar)
 - 6-Way Power Passenger Seat (fore/aft, up/down with recline)

FUNCTIONAL

- Audio
 - 6 Speakers
 - SiriusXM® Radio

Note: Includes a six (6)-month prepaid subscription. Service is not available in Alaska and Hawaii.

Note: SiriusXM audio and data services each require a subscription sold separately, or as a package, by Sirius XM Radio Inc. If you decide to continue service after your trial, the subscription plan you choose will automatically renew thereafter and you will be charged according to your chosen payment method at then-current rates. Fees and taxes apply. To cancel you must call SiriusXM at 1-866-635-2349. See SiriusXM Customer Agreement for complete terms at www.siriusxm.com. All fees and programming subject to change. Sirius, XM and all related marks and logos are trademarks of Sirius XM Radio Inc.
- SecuriCode™ Keyless-Entry Keypad

DRIVER ASSIST TECHNOLOGY

- FordPass™ Connect
 - Remotely start, lock and unlock vehicle¹
 - Schedule specific times to remotely start vehicle¹
 - Locate parked vehicle¹
 - Check vehicle status¹
 - Wi-Fi® hotspot connects up to 10 devices²

Note: Ford Telematics™ Prep included for Fleet ONLY: Ford Pass™ Connect enables telematics services through authorized partners. Activate at www.fleet.ford.com or call 888-459-0255.
- Reverse Sensing System
- SYNC® 3
 - Enhanced Voice Recognition Communication and Entertainment System
 - 8" LCD Capacitive Touchscreen in Center Stack with Swipe Capability
 - Pinch-to-Zoom capability included when equipped with available Voice-Activated Touchscreen Navigation System
 - AppLink®
 - 911 Assist®
 - Apple CarPlay™ and Android Auto™ Compatibility
 - Smart-Charging USB ports – two (2)

¹ Includes service for five years from the vehicle sale date as recorded by the dealer.

² Includes a trial subscription of 3 months or 3 gigabytes – whichever comes first, Wireless Service Plan required after trial subscription ends.

2019 FUSION SE EQUIPMENT GROUP

Series/Body Code	Option Code	SE – TBD	
Retail Series Mix (% of Total)		TBD	TBD
Fusion FWD	POH	S	S
Fusion AWD Note: Requires 2.0L Engine (999) and All-Wheel-Drive Package (91B)	P0T	O ¹	O ¹
1.5L EcoBoost® Engine with 6-Speed Automatic Transmission with Steering Wheel-Mounted Paddle Shifters with SelectShift® Note: Available on FWD only	99D/44W/ 47B	S	S
2.0L EcoBoost® Engine with 6-Speed Automatic Transmission with Steering Wheel-Mounted Paddle Shifters with SelectShift® Note: Requires All-Wheel-Drive Package (91B)	999/44W/ 91B	O ¹	O ¹
Equipment Group Code (Order Code)		150A	151A
Equipment Group Mix		TBD	TBD
Included in Equipment Group			
Fusion SE Appearance Package <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 18" Ebony Black-painted Aluminum Wheel★ • Black Cloth/Vinyl Bolster Seats with Medium Stone stitching on seats/door armrest/console armrest Note: Light Putty Interior Only • Halogen Fog Lamps with Bright Chrome-trim Black Bezel • Leather-Wrapped Steering Wheel • LED Signature Lighting • Rear Spoiler 			I ¹
Free Standing Packages & Options (FSO)			
★Ford Co-Pilot360 Assist™ <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Adaptive Cruise Control with Stop and Go • Voice-Activated Touchscreen Navigation System with SiriusXM Traffic and Travel Link® 	90D	O ¹	O ¹
★Fusion SE All-Wheel-Drive Package <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 18" Machined-face Aluminum with Magnetic-painted Pockets • Premium Floor Liner Front and Rear • Heated Front-Seats • Upgraded Sideview Mirrors – Heated Note: If ordered with the SE Appearance Package 18" Ebony Black-painted Aluminum Wheel replaces 18" Machined-face Aluminum with Magnetic-painted Pockets Wheel Note: Standard when AWD (P0T) and 2.0L Engine (999) is ordered	91B	O ¹	O ¹
Power Moonroof	13B	O ¹	O ¹
★Rich Copper Metallic Tinted Clearcoat	B6	O	O
Ruby Red Metallic Tinted Clearcoat	RR	O	O
White Platinum Metallic Tri-Coat	UG	O	O
Front License Plate Bracket Note: See "Emissions" section for additional information	153	O	O
Engine Block Heater	41H	O	O
Fleet Only Options (Requires Valid FIN code)			
2.5L i-VCT w/6-Speed Automatic Transmission	997/44W	O	O
Daytime Running Lamps	942	O	O
Paint Protection Film by 3M Note: Covers the door handle cups, door edges and rear fascia edge	66C	O	O
Paint Protection Film by 3M Note: Covers the Trunk Lid, Door Handle Cups, Door Edges, and Rear Fascia Edge Note: Not available with Rear Spoiler	66J	O	

¹ This is not an orderable option, please refer to the catalog – US only

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTENDED TO BE USED IN COMBINATION WITH THE DEALER ORDER GUIDE SPECIFICATIONS.

VERSION		SE							
Drive Type		FWD							
BODY STYLE		POH							
Catalog #		POH01	POH02	POH03	POH04	POH05	POH06	POH07	POH08
Order #		62E	62F	62G	62H	62I	62J	62K	62L
EQUIPMENT GROUPS									
Equipment Group Codes		150A	150A	151A	150A	151A	150A	151A	151A
POWERTRAIN									
1.5L EcoBoost Engine w/6-Speed Auto Transmission		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
ADDITIONAL FEATURES INCLUDED IN CATALOG									
Ford Co-Pilot360 Assist™									
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Adaptive Cruise Control with Stop and Go Voice Activated Touchscreen Navigation System with SiriusXM Traffic and Travel Link® 			•			•	•		•
SE Appearance Package									
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 18" Ebony Black-painted Aluminum Wheel Black Cloth/Vinyl Bolster Seats with Medium Stone stitching on seats/door armrest/console armrest <i>Note: Light Putty Interior Only</i> Halogen Fog Lamps with Bright Chrome-trim Black Bezel Leather-Wrapped Steering Wheel LED Signature Lighting Rear Spoiler 				•		•		•	•
Power Moonroof					•		•	•	•
ORDER TYPE AVAILABILITY									
Retail and Stock		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
Fleet		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•

Additional stand alone features maybe available, please refer to the Equipment Group page.

**2019 FUSION SE
CATALOG
US ONLY**

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTENDED TO BE USED IN COMBINATION WITH THE DEALER ORDER GUIDE SPECIFICATIONS.

VERSION		SE							
Drive Type		AWD							
BODY STYLE		P0T							
Catalog #		P0T01	P0T02	P0T03	P0T04	P0T05	P0T06	P0T07	P0T08
Order #		62M	62N	62P	62Q	62R	62S	62T	62U
EQUIPMENT GROUPS									
Equipment Group Codes		150A	150A	151A	150A	151A	150A	151A	151A
POWERTRAIN									
2.0L EcoBoost Engine w/Automatic Transmission (includes paddle shift)		●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●
ADDITIONAL FEATURES INCLUDED IN CATALOG #									
Ford Co-Pilot360 Assist™ ● Adaptive Cruise Control with Stop and Go ● Voice Activated Touchscreen Navigation System with SiriusXM Traffic and Travel Link®			●			●	●		●
SE Appearance Package ● 18" Ebony Black-painted Aluminum Wheel ● Black Cloth/Vinyl Bolster Seats with Medium Stone stitching on seats/door armrest/console armrest <i>Note: Light Putty Interior Only</i> ● Halogen Fog Lamps with Bright Chrome-trim Black Bezel ● Leather-Wrapped Steering Wheel ● LED Signature Lighting ● Rear Spoiler				●		●		●	●
Fusion SE All-Wheel-Drive Package ● 18" Machined-face Aluminum with Magnetic-painted Pockets ● Premium Floor Liner Front and Rear ● Heated Front-Seats ● Upgraded Sideview Mirrors – Heated <i>Note: If ordered with the SE Appearance Package 18" Ebony Black-painted Aluminum Wheel replaces 18" Machined-face Aluminum with Magnetic-painted Pockets Wheel</i> <i>Note: Standard when AWD (P0T) and 2.0L Engine (999) is ordered</i>		●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●
Power Moonroof					●		●	●	●
ORDER TYPE AVAILABILITY									
Retail and Stock		●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●
Fleet		●	●	●	●	●	●	●	●

Additional stand alone features maybe available, please refer to the Equipment Group page.

All SE Content, Plus:**EXTERIOR**

- Bright Door and Window Trim Moldings
- Door Handles – Body-Color with Chrome Insert
- Grille
 - Upper Chrome Surround with Chrome Bars
 - Lower Molded in Black High Gloss
- Tire – P235/45R18
- Wheel – 18" Premium-painted Aluminum

INTERIOR/COMFORT

- Leather-Wrapped Steering Wheel
- Seats
 - 10-Way Driver Power with 2 memory settings
 - Heated Front-Seats and ActiveX Seating Material

SAFETY/SECURITY

- Auto-dimming Rearview Mirror
- LED Headlamps with LED Signature Lighting
- Mirrors – Sideview
 - Auto-Dimming Driver Sideview
 - Heated
 - Memory
 - Security Approach Lamps
 - Turn Signal Indicator

DRIVER ASSIST TECHNOLOGY

- Intelligent Access and Remote Start System

FUNCTIONAL

- Audio – Premium Audio System with 11 Speakers
- Universal Garage Door Opener

2019 FUSION SEL EQUIPMENT GROUP

Series/Body Code	Order Code	SEL – TBD
Retail Series Mix (% of Total)		TBD
Fusion FWD	P0C	S
Fusion AWD Note: Requires 2.0L Engine (999) and All-Wheel-Drive Package (91C)	P0E	O ¹
1.5L EcoBoost® Engine with 6-Speed Automatic Transmission with Steering Wheel-Mounted Paddle Shifters with SelectShift® and Auto Start-Stop Technology Note: Available on FWD only	99D/44W/ 47B	S
2.0L EcoBoost® Engine with 6-Speed Automatic Transmission with Steering Wheel-Mounted Paddle Shifters with SelectShift® Note: Requires All-Wheel-Drive Package (91C)	999/44W/ 91C	O ¹
Equipment Group Code (Order Code)		200A
Equipment Group Mix		100%
Free Standing Packages & Options (FSO)		
★Ford Co-Pilot360 Assist™ <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Adaptive Cruise Control with Stop-and-Go • Voice-Activated Touchscreen Navigation System with SiriusXM Traffic and Travel Link® 	90D	O ¹
★Fusion SEL All-Wheel-Drive Package <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 18" Machined-face Aluminum with Magnetic-painted Pockets • Premium Floor Liner Front and Rear • Heated Steering Wheel Note: Standard when AWD (P0E) and 2.0L Engine (999) is ordered	91C	O ¹
Power Moonroof	13B	O ¹
★Rich Copper Metallic Tinted Clearcoat	B6	O
Ruby Red Metallic Tinted Clearcoat	RR	O
White Platinum Metallic Tri-Coat	UG	O
Front License Plate Bracket Note: See "Emissions" section for additional information	153	O
Engine Block Heater	41H	O
Fleet Only Options (Requires Valid FIN code)		
Daytime Running Lamps	942	O
Paint Protection Film by 3M Note: Covers the door handle cups, door edges and rear fascia edge	66C	O
Paint Protection Film by 3M Note: Covers the Trunk Lid, Door Handle Cups, Door Edges, and Rear Fascia Edge Note: Not available with Rear Spoiler	66J	O

¹ This is not an orderable option, please refer to the Catalog – US Only

**2019 FUSION SEL
CATALOG
US ONLY**

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTENDED TO BE USED IN COMBINATION WITH THE DEALER ORDER GUIDE SPECIFICATIONS.

VERSION		SEL							
Drive Type		FWD				AWD			
BODY STYLE		POC				POE			
Catalog #		P0C01	P0C02	P0C04	P0C03	P0E01	P0E02	P0E04	P0E03
Order #		62V	62W	62Y	62X	62Z	63A	63C	63B
EQUIPMENT GROUPS									
Equipment Group Codes		200A	200A	200A	200A	200A	200A	200A	200A
POWERTRAIN									
1.5L EcoBoost Engine w/6-Speed Auto Transmission		•	•	•	•				
2.0L EcoBoost Engine w/Automatic Transmission (includes paddle shift)						•	•	•	•
ADDITIONAL FEATURES INCLUDED IN CATALOG									
Ford Co-Pilot360 Assist™									
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Adaptive Cruise Control with Stop and Go Voice Activated Touchscreen Navigation System with SiriusXM Traffic and Travel Link® 			•		•		•		•
Fusion SEL All-Wheel-Drive Package									
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 18" Machined-face Aluminum with Magnetic-painted Pockets Premium Floor Liner Front and Rear Heated Front-Seats <p><i>Note: Standard when AWD (P0E) and 2.0L Engine (999) is ordered</i></p>						•	•	•	•
Power Moonroof				•	•			•	•
ORDER TYPE AVAILABILITY									
Retail and Stock		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
Fleet		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•

Additional stand alone features maybe available, please refer to the Equipment Group page.

All SEL Content, Plus:**MECHANICAL**

- 2.0L EcoBoost® Engine and Auto Start-Stop Technology (Auto Start-Stop Technology – FWD Only)
- 6-Speed Automatic Transmission with Steering Wheel Mounted Paddle Shifters with SelectShift®

EXTERIOR

- Dual Integrated Bright Exhaust Tip
- ★ Grille Upper – Chrome Mesh with Chrome Surround
- LED Fog Lamps with Chrome Bezel
- Rear Spoiler
- Tire – 235/40R19
- Upgraded LED Taillamps
- Wheel – 19" Machined-face Aluminum with Magnetic-painted Pockets

INTERIOR/COMFORT

- Ambient Lighting
- **Note:** Does not include Floor Console Cupholder Light Rings
- Heated Steering Wheel
- Illuminated Glove Box with Lockable Door
- Scuff Plates – Bright – Front-Doors
- Seats
 - 10-Way Power Passenger Seat (fore/aft, up/down, tilt, recline, 2-way power lumbar)
 - Sport Seats with Leather-trimmed Seating Surfaces
 - Heated and Cooled Front Seats
- **Note:** Perforated Leather

SAFETY/SECURITY

- Rear Inflatable Safety Belts

DRIVER ASSIST TECHNOLOGY

- Adaptive Cruise Control with Stop-and-Go

FUNCTIONAL

- Audio
 - 12 Speaker Audio System from Sony®
 - HD Radio™ and CD Player
- Power Moonroof
- Voice-Activated Touchscreen Navigation System with Pinch-to-Zoom Capability, SiriusXM Traffic and Travel Link®
 - **Note:** SiriusXM Traffic and Travel Link® includes a five (5)-year prepaid subscription. Services are not available in Alaska and Hawaii.
 - **Note:** SiriusXM audio and data services each require a subscription sold separately, or as a package, by Sirius XM Radio Inc. If you decide to continue service after your trial, the subscription plan you choose will automatically renew thereafter and you will be charged according to your chosen payment method at then-current rates. Fees and taxes apply. To cancel you must call SiriusXM at 1-866-635-2349. See SiriusXM Customer Agreement for complete terms at www.siriusxm.com. All fees and programming subject to change. Sirius, XM and all related marks and logos are trademarks of Sirius XM Radio Inc.

2019 FUSION TITANIUM EQUIPMENT GROUP

Series/Body Code	Order Code	Titanium – TBD
Retail Series Mix (% of Total)		TBD
Fusion FWD	P0K	S
Fusion AWD	P0D	O ¹
2.0L EcoBoost® Engine with Steering Wheel Mounted Paddle Shifters with SelectShift® & 6-Speed Automatic Transmission	999/44W	S
Equipment Group Code (Order Code)		250A
Equipment Group Mix		100%
Free Standing Packages & Options (FSO)		
★ Rich Copper Metallic Tinted Clearcoat	B6	O
Ruby Red Metallic Tinted Clearcoat	RR	O
White Platinum Metallic Tri-Coat	UG	O
Front License Plate Bracket Note: See "Emissions" section for additional information	153	O
Engine Block Heater	41H	O
Fleet Only Options (Requires Valid FIN code)		
Daytime Running Lamps	942	O
Paint Protection Film by 3M Note: Covers the door handle cups, door edges and rear fascia edge	66C	O

¹ This is not an orderable option, please refer to the Catalog – US Only

**2019 FUSION TITANIUM
CATALOG
US ONLY**

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTENDED TO BE USED IN COMBINATION WITH THE DEALER ORDER GUIDE SPECIFICATIONS.

VERSION	TITANIUM	
Drive Type	FWD	AWD
BODY STYLE	P0K	P0D
Catalog #	P0K01	P0D01
Order #	63G	63H
EQUIPMENT GROUPS		
Equipment Group Codes	250A	250A
POWERTRAIN		
2.0L EcoBoost Engine w/Automatic Transmission (includes paddle shift)	●	●
ADDITIONAL FEATURES INCLUDED IN CATALOG		
None		
ORDER TYPE AVAILABILITY		
Retail and Stock	●	●
Fleet	●	●

Additional stand alone features maybe available, please refer to the Equipment Group page.

2019 FUSION V6 SPORT STANDARD EQUIPMENT

ALL SEL CONTENT PLUS:**MECHANICAL**

- 2.7L V6 EcoBoost® Engine (325HP/350 Torque)
- 6-Speed Automatic Transmission
- Steering Wheel Mounted Paddle Shifters with SelectShift®

EXTERIOR

- Door-Trim Upgrades
- LED Fog Lamps with High gloss Black Bezel
- Quad-tip Dual Exhaust
- Rear Spoiler
- Tire – 235/40R19
- Unique Lower Grille
- Unique Upper High Gloss Black
- Wheel – 19" Premium Dark Tarnish-Painted Aluminum

INTERIOR/COMFORT

- Aluminum Sport Pedals
- Ambient Lighting
- Floor Mats – 1st and 2nd Row with Sport Logo
- Heated Steering Wheel
- Illuminated Glove Box with Lockable Door
- Seats
 - 10-Way Power Passenger Seat (fore/aft, up/down, tilt, recline, 2-way power lumbar)
 - Heated and Cooled Front Seats
 - Leather/Miko® Suede Sport Seats with Unique Stitching

SAFETY/SECURITY

- All Wheel Drive (AWD)
- Rear Inflatable Safety Belts

DRIVER ASSIST TECHNOLOGY

- Adaptive Cruise Control with Stop and Go
- Enhanced Active Park Assist System with Parallel Parking, Park Out Assist, Reverse Perpendicular Parking and Forward and Side Sensing Systems

FUNTIONAL

- Active Noise Control
- Audio
 - 12 Speaker Audio System from Sony®
 - HD Radio™ and CD Player
- Continuously Controlled Damping Suspension
- Power Moonroof
- Voice-Activated Touchscreen Navigation System with Pinch-to-Zoom Capability, SiriusXM Traffic and Travel Link®

2019 FUSION V6 SPORT EQUIPMENT GROUP

Series/Body Code	Order Code	V6 Sport
Retail Series Mix (% of Total)		TBD
Fusion AWD	P0V	S
2.7L V6 EcoBoost® Engine with 6-Speed Automatic Transmission with Steering Wheel Mounted Paddle Shifters with SelectShift®	99P/44C	S
Equipment Group Code (Order Code)		400A
Equipment Group Mix		100%
Free Standing Packages & Options (FSO)		
Ruby Red Metallic Tinted Clearcoat	RR	O
★ Rich Copper Metallic Tinted Clearcoat	B6	O
White Platinum Metallic Tri-Coat	UG	O
Front License Plate Bracket	153	O
Note: See "Emissions" section for additional information		

**2019 FUSION V6 SPORT
CATALOG
US ONLY**

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTENDED TO BE USED IN COMBINATION WITH THE DEALER ORDER GUIDE SPECIFICATIONS.

VERSION		V6 SPORT
Drive Type		AWD
BODY STYLE		P0V
Catalog #		P0V01
Order #		63J
EQUIPMENT GROUPS		
Equipment Group Codes		400A
POWERTRAIN		
2.7L V6 EcoBoost Engine w/6-Spd Automatic Transmission		●
ADDITIONAL FEATURES INCLUDED IN CATALOG		
None		
ORDER TYPE AVAILABILITY		
Retail and Stock		●

Additional stand alone features maybe available, please refer to the Equipment Group page.

MECHANICAL

- 2.0L iVCT Atkinson-Cycle I-4 Hybrid with eCVT Transmission
- Anti-Lock Brake System (ABS)
- Brake Assist
- Electric-assist Parking Brake
- Four-Wheel Disc Brakes
- Full Speed Engine/Brake-Actuated Traction Control with Regenerative Brake System

EXTERIOR

- Bright Door Frame Moldings
- Bumpers – Upper Front and Rear – Body-Color
- Door Handles – Body-Color
- Easy Fuel® Capless Refuel
- Grille
 - Upper Surround – Chrome
 - Lower Surround – Molded in Color – Black
- LED Signature Lighting
- LED Taillamps
- Remote Decklid Release
- Rocker Moldings – Body-Color
- Side Marker Lamp
- Single Bright Exhaust Tip
- Solar Tinted Glass
- Tire Inflator and Sealant Kit
- Tire – P225/50R17 BSW
- Wheel – 17" Sparkle Silver-painted Aluminum

INTERIOR/COMFORT

- (2) 4.2" Driver Configurable LCD Display in Instrument Cluster
- (2) 12V Powerpoints (Media Bin and Rear Console)
- Cabin Particulate Air Filter
- Climate Control – Dual-Zone Electronic Automatic Temperature Control (DEATC) with Underseat Heat and AC Ducts and Rear Console Heat and AC Vents
- Console
 - Front Center Console with Fixed Armrest and 2 Cupholders
 - Overhead Console
- Dome Lights with Map Lights
- Dual Illuminated Visor Vanity Mirrors
- Floor Mats – Carpet Front
- Front and Rear Roof Grab Handles
- Glove Box with Lockable Door
- Illuminated Entry
- Instrument Panel
 - Trip Computer
 - Compass
 - Outside Air Temperature Readout
- Power Door-Locks
- Rear Center Armrest w/2 cup holders
- Rotary Gear Shift Dial
- Scuff Plates – Molded in Color – Front-Door
- Seat Back Map Pockets
- Seating – 5 Passenger
 - Cloth Seats
 - 10-Way Power Drivers Seat Including Power Lumbar (fore/aft, up/down, tilt, recline, 2-way power lumbar)
 - 6-Way Power Passenger Seat (fore/aft, up/down with recline)
 - 4-Way Front-Seat Head Restraints
 - 2-Way Rear-Seat Head Restraints
 - Fold-down Split Rear-Seatback (60/40)
- Side Door Pockets
- SmartGauge® with EcoGuide
- Steering Column – Tilt/Telescoping

INTERIOR/COMFORT (continued)

- Steering Wheel
 - Redundant Audio Controls
- Windows
 - Global Open/Close
 - One-Touch-Up/Down Front/Rear

SAFETY & SECURITY

- Airbags
 - Driver & Passenger Knee
 - Dual Stage Front Driver & Passenger
 - Front-Seat Mounted Side-Impact
 - Side Air Curtains
- Auto Halogen Headlamp with Headlamp Courtesy Delay
- Child-Safety Rear-Door-Locks
- Configurable Day Time Running Lamps
- Individual Tire Pressure Monitoring System (TPMS)
- LATCH (Lower Anchors & Tether Anchors for Children)
- LED Center High-Mount Stop Light (CHMSL)
- Mirrors – Sideview
 - Body-Color
 - Dual Power
- MyKey®
- Perimeter Alarm
- Rear-window Defroster
- Safety Belts
 - Belt-Minder® (front safety belt reminder)
 - Front and Rear 3-point Safety Belt
 - Front Height Adjustable Retractable Safety Belt
 - Front Safety Belt Pretensioners
- SecuriLock® Passive Anti-Theft System
- SOS Post Crash Alert

DRIVER ASSIST TECHNOLOGY

- Adaptive Cruise Control with Stop-and-Go
- AutoLamp (automatic on/off headlamps)
- ★ **Ford Co-Pilot360 Protect™** technology includes:
 - Auto-High Beam Headlamps
 - BLIS® (Blind Spot Information System) with Cross-Traffic Alert
 - Lane-Keeping System includes Lane-Keeping Alert, Lane-Keeping Aid and Driver Alert System
 - Pre-Collision Assist with Automatic Emergency Braking (AEB) (Pedestrian Detection, Forward Collision Warning, Dynamic Brake Support)
 - Rear View Camera
- FordPass™ Connect
 - Remotely start, lock and unlock vehicle¹
 - Schedule specific times to remotely start vehicle
 - Locate parked vehicle
 - Check vehicle status
 - Wi-Fi® hotspot connects up to 10 devices²

Note: Ford Telematics™ Prep included for Fleet ONLY: Ford Pass™ Connect enables telematics services through authorized partners. Activate at www.fleet.ford.com or call 888-459-0255.
- Hill Start Assist
- Rain-Sensing Wipers
- Reverse Sensing System

¹ Includes service for five years from the vehicle sale date as recorded by the dealer.

² Includes a trial subscription of 3 months or 3 gigabytes – whichever comes first. Wireless Service Plan required after trial subscription ends.

DRIVER ASSIST TECHNOLOGY (continued)

- SYNC® 3
 - Enhanced Voice Recognition Communication and Entertainment System
 - 8" LCD Capacitive Touchscreen in Center Stack with Swipe Capability
 - Pinch-to-Zoom capability included when equipped with available Voice-Activated Touchscreen Navigation System
 - AppLink®
 - 911 Assist®
 - Apple CarPlay™ and Android Auto™ Compatibility
 - Smart-Charging USB ports – two (2)

FUNCTIONAL

- Active Noise Control
- Audio
 - AM/FM/MP3 with 9 speakers
 - SiriusXM® Radio
 - Note:** Includes a six (6)-month prepaid subscription. Service is not available in Alaska and Hawaii.
 - Note:** SiriusXM audio and data services each require a subscription sold separately, or as a package, by Sirius XM Radio Inc. If you decide to continue service after your trial, the subscription plan you choose will automatically renew thereafter and you will be charged according to your chosen payment method at then-current rates. Fees and taxes apply. To cancel you must call SiriusXM at 1-866-635-2349. See SiriusXM Customer Agreement for complete terms at www.siriusxm.com. All fees and programming subject to change. Sirius, XM and all related marks and logos are trademarks of Sirius XM Radio Inc.
- EcoSelect button
- Electric Power-Assist Steering
- Intelligent Oil Life Monitor®
- Push-Button Start
- Remote Keyless-Entry System with Trunk-lid Release (Key Fob Integrated Into Key) Integrated Keyhead Remote Transmitter
- SecuriCode™ Keyless-Entry Keypad
- Voice-Activated Touchscreen Navigation System with SiriusXM Traffic and Travel Link®

2019 FUSION HYBRID SE EQUIPMENT GROUP

Series/Body Code	Option Code	HYBRID SE – TBD
Retail Series Mix (% of Total)		
Fusion Hybrid	P0L	S
2.0L iVCT Atkinson Cycle I-4 Hybrid Engine	99U	S
eCVT Transmission	44J	S
Equipment Group Code (Order Code)		550A
Equipment Group Mix		100%
Free Standing Packages & Options (FSO)		
Power Moonroof	13B	O ¹
★ Rich Copper Metallic Tinted Clearcoat	B6	O
Ruby Red Metallic Tinted Clearcoat	RR	O
White Platinum Metallic Tri-Coat	UG	O
Front License Plate Bracket Note: See "Emissions" section for additional information	153	O
Engine Block Heater	41H	O
Fleet Only Options (Requires Valid FIN code)		
Daytime Running Lamps	942	O
Paint Protection Film by 3M Note: Covers the door handle cups, door edges and rear fascia edge	66C	O
Paint Protection Film by 3M Note: Covers the Trunk Lid, Door Handle Cups, Door Edges, and Rear Fascia Edge Note: Not available with Rear Spoiler	66J	O

¹ This is not an orderable option, please refer to the Catalog – US Only

**2019 FUSION HYBRID SE
CATALOG
US ONLY**

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTENDED TO BE USED IN COMBINATION WITH THE DEALER ORDER GUIDE SPECIFICATIONS.

VERSION	HYBRID SE	
Drive Type	FWD	
BODY STYLE	POL	
Catalog #	P0L01	P0L02
Order #	63K	63L
EQUIPMENT GROUPS		
Equipment Group Codes	550A	550A
POWERTRAIN		
2.0L iVCT Atkinson Cycle I-4 Hybrid Engine w/eCVT Transmission	●	●
ADDITIONAL FEATURES INCLUDED IN CATALOG		
Power Moonroof		●
ORDER TYPE AVAILABILITY		
Retail and Stock	●	●
Fleet	●	●

Additional stand alone features maybe available, please refer to the Equipment Group page.

All Hybrid SE Content, Plus:**EXTERIOR**

- Bright Door and Window Trim Moldings
- Door Handles – Body-Color with Chrome Insert
- Grille
 - Upper Chrome Surround with Chrome Bar
 - Lower Molded in Black High Gloss
- Tire – 235/50R17
- Upgraded LED Taillamps

INTERIOR/COMFORT

- Leather-Wrapped Steering Wheel
- Seats
 - 10-Way Power Driver Seat with 2 memory settings
 - Heated Front-Seats and ActiveX Seating Material

SAFETY/SECURITY

- Auto-dimming Rearview Mirror
- LED Headlamps with LED Signature Lighting
- Mirrors – Sideview
 - Auto-Dimming Driver Sideview
 - Heated
 - Memory
 - Security Approach Lamp
 - Turn Signal Indicator

DRIVER ASSIST TECHNOLOGY

- Intelligent Access and Remote Start System

FUNCTIONAL

- Audio – Premium Audio System with 11 Speakers
- Universal Garage Door Opener

2019 FUSION HYBRID SEL EQUIPMENT GROUP

Series/Body Code	Order Code	HYBRID SEL – TBD
Retail Series Mix (% of Total)		TBD
Fusion Hybrid	P0M	S
2.0L iVCT Atkinson Cycle I-4 Hybrid Engine	99U	S
eCVT Transmission	44J	S
Equipment Group Code (Order Code)		600A
Equipment Group Mix		100%
Free Standing Packages & Options (FSO)		
Power Moonroof	13B	O ¹
★ Rich Copper Metallic Tinted Clearcoat	B6	O
Ruby Red Metallic Tinted Clearcoat	RR	O
White Platinum Metallic Tri-Coat	UG	O
Front License Plate Bracket Note: See "Emissions" section for additional information	153	O
Engine Block Heater	41H	O
Fleet Only Options (Requires Valid FIN code)		
Daytime Running Lamps	942	O
Paint Protection Film by 3M Note: Covers the door handle cups, door edges and rear fascia edge	66C	O
Paint Protection Film by 3M Note: Covers the Trunk Lid, Door Handle Cups, Door Edges, and Rear Fascia Edge Note: Not available with Rear Spoiler	66J	O

¹ This is not an orderable option, please refer to the Catalog – US Only

**2019 FUSION HYBRID SEL
CATALOG
US ONLY**

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTENDED TO BE USED IN COMBINATION WITH THE DEALER ORDER GUIDE SPECIFICATIONS.

VERSION	HYBRID SEL	
Drive Type	FWD	
BODY STYLE	P0M	
Catalog #	P0M01	P0M02
Order #	63M	63N
EQUIPMENT GROUPS		
Equipment Group Codes	600A	600A
POWERTRAIN		
2.0L iVCT Atkinson Cycle I-4 Hybrid Engine w/eCVT Transmission	•	•
ADDITIONAL FEATURES INCLUDED IN CATALOG		
Power Moonroof		•
ORDER TYPE AVAILABILITY		
Retail and Stock	•	•
Fleet	•	•

Additional stand alone features maybe available, please refer to the Equipment Group page.

All Hybrid SEL Content, Plus:

EXTERIOR

- Grille Upper – Chrome Mesh with Chrome Surround
- LED Fog Lamps with Chrome Bezel
- Rear Spoiler
- Tire – 235/45R18
- Wheel – 18" Premier-painted Aluminum

INTERIOR/COMFORT

- Ambient Lighting
- **Note:** Does not include Floor Console Cupholder Light Rings
- Heated Steering Wheel
- Illuminated Glove Box with Lockable Door
- Scuff Plates – Bright – Front-Doors
- Seats
 - 10-Way Power Passenger Seat (fore/aft, up/down, tilt, recline, 2-way power lumbar)
 - Sport Seats with Leather-trimmed Seating Surfaces
 - Heated and Cooled Front Seats
- **Note:** Perforated Leather

SAFETY/SECURITY

- Rear Inflatable Safety Belts

FUNCTIONAL

- Audio
 - 12 Speaker Audio System from Sony®
 - HD Radio™ and CD Player
- Power Moonroof

2019 FUSION HYBRID TITANIUM EQUIPMENT GROUP

Series/Body Code	Order Code	HYBRID TITANIUM – TBD
Retail Series Mix (% of Total)		TBD
Fusion Hybrid	P0R	S
2.0L iVCT Atkinson Cycle I-4 Hybrid Engine	99U	S
eCVT Transmission	44J	S
Equipment Group Code (Order Code)		650A
Equipment Group Mix		100%
Free Standing Packages & Options (FSO)		
★ Rich Copper Metallic Tinted Clearcoat	B6	O
Ruby Red Metallic Tinted Clearcoat	RR	O
White Platinum Metallic Tri-Coat	UG	O
Front License Plate Bracket Note: See "Emissions" section for additional information	153	O
Engine Block Heater	41H	O
Fleet Only Options (Requires Valid FIN code)		
Daytime Running Lamps	942	O
Paint Protection Film by 3M Note: Covers the door handle cups, door edges and rear fascia edge	66C	O

**2019 FUSION HYBRID TITANIUM
CATALOG
US ONLY**

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTENDED TO BE USED IN COMBINATION WITH THE DEALER ORDER GUIDE SPECIFICATIONS.

VERSION		HYBRID TITANIUM
Drive Type		FWD
BODY STYLE		P0R
Catalog #		P0R01
Order #		63P
EQUIPMENT GROUPS		
Equipment Group Codes		650A
POWERTRAIN		
2.0L iVCT Atkinson Cycle I-4 Hybrid Engine w/eCVT Transmission		●
ADDITIONAL FEATURES INCLUDED IN CATALOG #		
None		
ORDER TYPE AVAILABILITY		
Retail and Stock		●
Fleet		●

Additional stand alone features maybe available, please refer to the Equipment Group page.

WHEEL AVAILABILITY



★ 16" Steel with Silver-painted Cover Standard on S (Gas)



17" Sparkle Silver-painted Aluminum Standard on SE (Gas and Hybrid) and Standard on SEL (Hybrid)



★ 18" Premium-painted Aluminum Standard on SEL (Gas) and Titanium (Hybrid)



18" Machined-face Aluminum with Magnetic-painted Pockets Included in the SE and SEL All-Wheel-Drive Package (Gas)



19" Machined-face Aluminum with Magnetic-painted Pockets Standard on Titanium (Gas)



★ 18" Ebony Black-painted Aluminum Included in the SE Appearance Package (Gas)



19" Premium Dark Tarnish-painted Aluminum Standard on V6 Sport

★ = New for this model year

COLOR & TRIM AVAILABILITY

Model	Style/Material	Interior Description
S	Cloth	Cloth Front Bucket Seats with 60/40 Split Rear-Seat (5 Passenger)
SE	Cloth	Cloth Front Bucket Seats with 60/40 Split Rear-Seat (5 Passenger)
★SEL	★ActiveX	Bucket Seats with Heated 1 st Row (Driver/Passenger) and 60/40 Split Rear-Seat (5 Passenger)
Titanium	Leather-trimmed	Leather-trimmed Sport Bucket Seats with Heated/Cooled 1 st Row (Driver/Passenger) and 60/40 Split Rear-Seat (5 Passenger)
V6 Sport	Leather-trimmed/Miko® Suede	Leather-trimmed/Miko® Suede Sport Seats with Unique Stitching and Heated 1 st Row (Driver/Passenger) and 60/40 Split Rear-Seat (5 Passenger)
Hybrid SE	Cloth	Cloth Front Bucket Seats with 60/40 Split Rear-Seat (5 Passenger)
★Hybrid SEL	★ActiveX	Bucket Seats with Heated 1 st Row (Driver/Passenger) and 60/40 Split Rear-Seat (5 Passenger)
Hybrid Titanium	Leather-trimmed	Leather-trimmed Sport Bucket Seats with Heated/Cooled 1 st Row (Driver/Passenger) and optional Heated and Cooled 1 st Row

COLOR OFFERINGS

Seat	Order Code	S	SE		SE Gas Appearance Package	★SEL		Titanium		V6 Sport
		Cloth	Cloth		Cloth/Vinyl Bolster	★ActiveX Seating Material		Leather-trimmed		Leather-trimmed
		Medium Light Stone	Ebony	Medium Light Stone	★Light Putty	Medium Light Stone	Ebony	Ebony	★Russet	Ebony Black
Interior Environment		Ebony	Ebony	Medium Light Stone	★Light Putty	Medium Light Stone	Ebony	Ebony	Ebony	Ebony Black
Paint Name	Order Code	DE	DT	DQ	ZJ	LQ	LT	KT Heated/Cooled Front-Seats	KV Heated/Cooled Front-Seats	PP
★Rich Copper Metallic Tinted Clearcoat ¹	B6		■	■	■	■	■	■	■	■
★Velocity Blue ²	E7	■	■	■	■	■	■	■	■	■
Blue ²	FT	■	■	■	■	■	■	■	■	■
White Gold ²	GN	■	■	■	■	■	■	■	■	■
Magnetic ²	J7	■	■	■	■	■	■	■	■	■
Ruby Red Metallic Tinted Clearcoat ¹	RR	■	■	■	■	■	■	■	■	■
White Platinum Metallic Tri-Coat ¹	UG		■	■	■	■	■	■	■	■
★Agate Black	UM	■	■	■	■	■	■	■	■	■
Ingot Silver ²	UX	■	■	■	■	■	■	■	■	■
Oxford White	YZ	■	■	■	■	■	■	■	■	■

¹ Extra Charge Paint

² Metallic Paint

COLOR & TRIM AVAILABILITY

Seat		Hybrid SE		★Hybrid SEL		Hybrid Titanium	
		Cloth		★ActiveX Seating Material		Leather-trimmed	
		Ebony	Medium Light Stone	Medium Light Stone	Ebony	Ebony	★Russet
Interior Environment		Ebony	Medium Light Stone	Medium Light Stone	Ebony	Ebony	Ebony
Paint Name	Order Code	DT	DQ	LQ	LT	KT Heated/ Cooled Front- Seats	KV Heated/ Cooled Front- Seats
★Rich Copper Metallic Tinted Clearcoat ¹	B6	■	■	■	■	■	■
★Velocity Blue ²	E7	■	■	■	■	■	■
Blue ²	FT	■	■	■	■	■	■
White Gold ²	GN	■	■	■	■	■	■
Magnetic ²	J7	■	■	■	■	■	■
Ruby Red Metallic Tinted Clearcoat ¹	RR	■	■	■	■	■	■
White Platinum Metallic Tri-Coat ¹	UG	■	■	■	■	■	■
★Agate Black	UM	■	■	■	■	■	■
Ingot Silver ²	UX	■	■	■	■	■	■
Oxford White	YZ	■	■	■	■	■	■

¹ Extra Charge Paint

² Metallic Paint

★ = New for this model year

2019 FUSION EMISSIONS

EMISSIONS STANDARD/OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT
50-STATE EMISSIONS SYSTEM..... 425
Standard equipment on all Fusion trim levels

FRONT LICENSE PLATE BRACKET..... 153
Standard in states requiring two license plates and optional to all others.

POWERTRAIN

FUEL ECONOMY

ENGINE DISPL.	TRANSMISSION	50-STATE		
		F.E. LABEL ADJUSTED		ESTIMATED ANNUAL FUEL COST
		CITY	HIGHWAY	
FWD				
1.5L EcoBoost®	6-Speed Automatic	24	36	\$1900
2.0L EcoBoost®	6-Speed Automatic	22	33	\$2000
2.0L iVCT	eCVT	TBD	TBD	TBD
2.5L i-VCT	6-Speed Automatic	22	34	\$2000
AWD				
2.0L EcoBoost®	6-Speed Automatic	22	31	\$2100
2.7L EcoBoost®	6-Speed Automatic	TBD	TBD	TBD

ENGINE HORSEPOWER AND TORQUE RATINGS

ENGINE DISPL.	TRANSMISSION	NOMINAL COMPRESSION RATIO	50-STATE	
			HORSEPOWER	TORQUE
			H.P. @ RPM	FT. LBS. @ RPM
FWD				
AWD				

★ = New for this model year